Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Final remarks.

That’s the kind of information that is helpful to share if you aren’t certain.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:36 AM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov(@canada.ca> wrote:

Earlier today in our back and forth with Finance MINO. They wanted us to explain how our 500 is
distinct from the Health 1,500. But | was under the impression that the Health funding is old news.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 11:20 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <bovan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Final remarks.

When did you find out? And MAA is not announcing it. PM is.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2020, at 10:59 PM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov(@canada.ca> wrote:

we knew that they got the $S$ but it is indeed surprising that MAA is announcing it.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 10:57 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>;
Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Final remarks.

Surprise 2 billion addition as procurement funding for PHAC! Attached below.
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